



SKILLS

- Workshop Facilitation
- Writing
- Graphic Design
- Program Design & Evaluation
- Research
- Event Planning
- Community Outreach

CONTACT



206-583-0655



aritter@triangleassociates.com



[/annaliseritter](https://www.linkedin.com/in/annaliseritter)



[/triangleassociates/](https://www.facebook.com/triangleassociates/)



www.triangleassociates.com



811 1st Avenue, Suite 255
Seattle, WA 98104

PROFILE

Annalise joined Triangle in 2018 and supports facilitation and public involvement projects. With a Masters degree in Urban Environmental Education, she cares about helping people understand the social and ecological systems they inhabit so that the decisions they make result in healthy and just environments for all communities. Her expertise lies in written, oral and visual communication, facilitation, graphic design, equity work, community engagement, and program design. Her professional experience includes coordinating and leading environmental and international education experiences around the world.

EDUCATION

2017

M.A.Ed. Urban Environmental Education
Antioch University Seattle & IslandWood

2014

B.A. Education for Sustainability
University of Massachusetts Amherst

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Water Resource Inventory Area #9, 2018 – Ongoing

- Supports WRIA 9's efforts to convene public outreach meetings regarding management of critical fish habitat in the Green/Duwamish and Central Puget Sound Watershed.
- Takes notes during meetings and writes meeting summaries.
- Provides logistical support.

Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council (KRCC), 2018 – Ongoing

- Supports the work of the Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council to help jurisdictions coordinate on county-wide transportation and land use policy.
- Provides website services and general administrative duties.

Salmon Recovery Network (SRNet) Work Group, 2018 – Ongoing

- Assists the SRNet coalition of salmon recovery organizations to coordinate efforts to sustain fish populations and habitat.
- Coordinates meeting logistics.
- Writes meeting summaries.
- Provides graphic design and visual communication support.

TRAINING

- People's Academy for Community Engagement, City of Seattle Department of Neighborhoods, 2017

PROJECT EXPERIENCE CONT.

Washington State Department of Health, 2018 – Ongoing

- Develops project outreach materials for the Department of Health's educational efforts regarding groundwater safety.
- Provides graphic design and visual communication support.

Department of Natural Resources, 2018 Ongoing

- Supports the Timber, Fish and Wildlife Policy Committee in its work making science-based policy recommendations to the Forest Practices Board.
- Assists in preparing meeting materials.
- Communicates with caucus members and schedules calls with the Project Manager.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Urban Programs Educator

IslandWood, 2016 – 2017

- Taught place-based, experiential environmental field programs to elementary students.
- Co-designed and led pilot programs focusing on stormwater education and problem solving, incorporating Next Generation Science Standards and Seattle Public Schools curriculum standards.

Conference Co-Coordinator

IslandWood, 2017

- Collaboratively planned and executed the Fourth Annual Multicultural Environmental Education Conference, which convened environmental education professionals to share resources on creating equity and inclusion within the field.
- Created the conference budget and worked with team to raise entire conference funds.
- Contracted nine speakers to share experience working with various underrepresented communities and identities.
- Designed conference program and informational posters.

Student Researcher

The School for Field Studies, 2012

- Conducted collaborative research on private land use practices and the potential for community forestry projects in the Bumthang valley, Bhutan.